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Please file the attached,

Cheryl

Cheryl A, foore

Legal Secretary to Jeanne L. Sepwald
Hahn Loeser & Porks |LLP

8BGO Laurat Qak Drive, #E00

Napies, Fiorids 34108

Voice: 2359.254.2901

Foax: 23095927716

Email: cfoste@habnfaw.com

Website: www, hahniaw.com

NIRRT BEFORE PRINTING THIS

Hahn Loaser 8 Parks LLP is a full-service law firm representing
cllents across the U.5. and abroad from offlces In Cleveland,
Columbus, Akron, Naples, Fort Myers, Indlanapolis and San
Dlego.

This email may contain information that is contidentiai or
priviteged, and i is intended only for the addressea(s), Fyou
are ot the intendnd recipient, yau are pronibiited from asing,
capying, or distributing this email, its contents, or any
attachment,

From: cfoote@hahnlaw.com [mailto:cfoote@hahnlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Cheryl A. Foote

Subject: AccuRoute Scan

Scan image attached
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION S ORI
OF
POIDL EWC, LLC

The undersigned, for the purpose of forming s limited liability company under the Florda
Limited Liebility Company Act, F.S. Chapter 608, herehy makes, ecknowledges and fikes the
foitowing Articles of Ovganization.

ARTICLE 1 - NAME
The name af the Hmited liabllity company shall be POSDL EWC, LLC {the “Company™).
ARTICLE i1 ~ PRINCIPAL OFFICE AND MAILING ADDRESS

NE 1 o&‘?;m mi‘.i“faml“‘f m g‘:gafs of the principal offiec of the Compaay shall be 1730
trect, FL ¢, Florida 33304,

ARTICLE IIf —- REGISTERED AGENT

The name and Florida strect address of the registered agent of the Company in he Swic of
Florids is Ivan Pojdl, 1730 NE 16® Strect, Ft. Lawderdale, Florida 33304.

ARTICLE IV - MANAGEMENT

'The Company shall be managed by onc or morc managers amd i3, thercfore, 8 manager-
managed company. The inftial manager of the Company shall be lvan Pojdl, 730 NE 16™ Streey,
Ft Laudcrdale, Florida 33304,

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the ﬁﬂi“i@"d has made and subscribed these Asicles of
Organization at Naplces, Flonida, on this 47" 'day of November, 2013,

Yvan Pojd]} /

1094191
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POIDL EWC, LLC
ACCEFTANCE OF REGISTERED AGENT

fvan Pojdl, 1730 NE 16" Street, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33304, being namcd in the
Articles of Qrgonization of POJDL EWC, LLC, as the registered agent of the Fmiled liability
companry, herchy consents 1o secepts service of process for the limited liabitity company al the
address set forth above, and wowepts the appoinment us registered apent and agrees to act in this
capacity, Hy ils authorized signature below, the registored agent agrees fo comply with the
provisions of all statutes relating 10 the proper and complete porformamce of its dutics. By the
authorized signature below, the registercd agent stugmﬁm that it is famitiar with and accepts the
obligatians of e pusition ofn:gmm:d agenl as provided in Flonda Statutes Chapter 608.
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